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From: Red Tail Monitoring & Research Inc
To: Brunette, Mark
Cc: Lisa Cumper; lcumper@jamulindianvillage.com; Herrmann, Myra
Subject: Re: PTS 586670 – The Junipers project - AB 52 Notification
Date: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:37:47 PM

Hi Mark,  i agree with the mitigation measures and have no further comments for AB52
related to this project. We can close consultation for SY on this one. Thanks and have a good
weekend! Clint

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2018, at 11:30 AM, Brunette, Mark <MBrunette@sandiego.gov> wrote:

Lisa and Clint,
Please see the attached AB 52 Initial Notification Letter for PTS 586670 – The Junipers
project. I have also attached the archaeological resources report for the project which
recommends Native American and archaeological monitoring during ground disturbing
activities.   Native American and archaeological monitoring will be included as required
mitigation in the EIR for the project, and will be a requirement in the project’s
conditions of approval.  Please inform us if further AB 52 Consultation is desired for this
project (within 30 Days of receipt of the hardcopy) and we’ll be happy to coordinate
accordingly.  Pleas4e let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Mark Brunette
Senior Planner
City of San Diego
Department of Development Services
Environmental Analysis Section
1222 First Avenue, MS 501
San Diego, CA 92101
O: (619) 446-5379   F: (619) 687-5982
 

<AB 52 Notification Letter Iipay The Junipers.pdf>

<AB 52 Notification Letter Jamul The Junipers.pdf>

<NDG-01. The Junipers Archaeological Survey_040218.pdf>
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From: lcumper@jamulindianvillage.com
To: Brunette, Mark
Cc: Red Tail Monitoring & Research Inc; Herrmann, Myra
Subject: Re: PTS 586670 – The Junipers project - AB 52 Notification
Date: Monday, May 21, 2018 9:32:35 AM

Hi Mark, 

Jamul agrees with the mitigation measures and no further comments for AB-52 for
this project. 

Thank you, 
Lisa

Respectfully,

Lisa K. Cumper
Tribal Office Assistant/
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
Jamul Indian Village of California

P.O. Box 612, Jamul CA 91935
desk: 619.669.4855
cell: 619.928.8689
fax: 619.669.4817

email: lcumper@jiv-nsn.gov
web: www.jamulindianvillage.com

Forget not that the earth delights to feel your bare feet and the winds long to play with your
hair - Khalil Gibran

On Fri, May 18, 2018 at 1:55 PM, Brunette, Mark <MBrunette@sandiego.gov> wrote:

Thank you Clint.  Have a great weekend too!
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Mark

 

From: Clint Linton [mailto:CJLinton73@aol.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:38 PM
To: Brunette, Mark <MBrunette@sandiego.gov>
Cc: Lisa Cumper <lcumper@jiv-nsn.gov>; lcumper@jamulindianvillage.com; Herrmann,
Myra <MHerrmann@sandiego.gov>
Subject: Re: PTS 586670 – The Junipers project - AB 52 Notification

 

Hi Mark,  i agree with the mitigation measures and have no further comments for AB52
related to this project. We can close consultation for SY on this one. Thanks and have a
good weekend! Clint

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2018, at 11:30 AM, Brunette, Mark <MBrunette@sandiego.gov> wrote:

Lisa and Clint,

Please see the attached AB 52 Initial Notification Letter for PTS 586670 – The
Junipers project. I have also attached the archaeological resources report for the
project which recommends Native American and archaeological monitoring
during ground disturbing activities.   Native American and archaeological
monitoring will be included as required mitigation in the EIR for the project,
and will be a requirement in the project’s conditions of approval.  Please inform
us if further AB 52 Consultation is desired for this project (within 30 Days of
receipt of the hardcopy) and we’ll be happy to coordinate accordingly.  Pleas4e
let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mark Brunette

Senior Planner

City of San Diego

Department of Development Services

Environmental Analysis Section

1222 First Avenue, MS 501

San Diego, CA 92101

O: (619) 446-5379   F: (619) 687-5982
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